
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 7/29/2014 9:24:09 AM
To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mp6@cpuc.ca.gov' (mp6@cpuc.ca.gov);

bnk@cpuc.ca.gov (bnk@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Jim Hall' (jhall@hallassoc.net)
Cc: Hurley, Lisa M. (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LMH0);

'anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov' (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Picker, 
Michael' (Michael .Picker@cpuc .ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: Sacramento Field visit with Hall & Associates 

Attendees

CPUC:

Commissioner Michael Picker

Paul Clanon

Hall & Assoc.

9:30am Arrive at PG&E Service Center, 5555 Florin Perkins Road, Sacramento 
9:35am Welcome & Safety Instructions 
9:45am Field Visits at various locations 
1:30 End time

Suggested Attire: Boots and long pants (PPE will be provided)

Link to directions from San Francisco
http://goo.gl/maps/ClBd7

Parking Instructions
Turn left from Fruitridge Road into the first gate (to enter the yard). The gate will be open -
park in the 1st parking stalls near the first door entrance of the west side of the building. Redact 
Redacted will be waiting to greet you| Redacted
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